

## Cato Township Minutes 11-06-2023

Call to order by Hubbard 7 Pm followed by Pledge of Allegiance

All members present

Also present 7 Citizens, Phil Morrow P/C, Danielle Bouchard McKenna Land, Dave Kelsey Zoning Admin, Tim Rasmussen CFFCU

Approval of Agenda, Motion by Hubbard supported by Grieser to approve Agenda with addition of Tim Rasmussen under new business, all in favor, carried

Motion by Grieser supported by Behrenwald to approve Oct Minutes as presented, all in favor, carried

Public comment on Agenda :None

Treasurers report by Grieser, motion by Lincoln supported by Myers to accept as presented, discussion on CD'S renewal rate, all in favor, carried

Clerks report on Bills, motion by Grieser supported by Behrenwald to approve and pay, Discussion on Myers Hotel reimbursement, all in favor, carried

Fire report by Lincoln with news of Grant awards

Zoning report by Kelsey with 1 new permit issued, 4 new blight complaints

Myers reported on Land Division requests with 1 approved and 4 others in progress

Behrewald reported P/C meeting coming up Nov 8<sup>th</sup>

Supervisor reported on 2 Tax Tribunal cases with one being dismissed and one in error

Myers, Hubbard and Grieser met with Assessors for a review

Supervisor reported on annexation on M-46 to Village of Lakeview and Master plan potential changes

Myers and Hubbard attended Local MTA Dinner meeting, also attended State MTA retreat meetings

Hubbard announced Attorney fir Bloom and Slugget hosting Code Enforcement meeting in Dec and Eric Smith from MTA to come before Cato in Dec for Hazard Mitigation Plan with County

Also, Spectrum Charter to get Rural funding for Broadband updating

Old Business: None

Tim Rasmussen CEO from CFFCU appeared before board offering banking services for Cato Twp

Phil Morrow introduced Danielle Bouchard from McKenna Land Planners regarding Master plan, Danielle proceeded into the purpose and point of a masterplan update going forward for the next 10-20 years ,also covered some key points of consideration and changes

Motion by Hubbard supported by Lincoln to allow P/C additional Planning meeting for December, all in favor, carried

Public comment included a concern on land splits and wind ordinance

Motion to adjourn at 9 PM by Lincoln, supported by Grieser,all in favor

Todd Lincoln, Clerk

Next Regular Meeting Dec 4th 2023